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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BID: 22-028-LH Temporary Fencing 

 

The Invitation for Bid, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. Do you have any details about the panels needed? I am looking to see if you have the details about the 

diameter and weight of the frame. If not, I can quote the standard panels that are used for temp fencing. 

 

Answer: Diameter is 6 ft by 12 ft panels galvanized chain link. 

 

2. Does the Fence Panels remain in possession of Macon-Bibb Co., or will the fence contractor come back & 

haul away at some point in time? 

 

Answer:  Macon- Bibb County will own the fencing. This bid is for the sale of the fencing and not the 

installation. 

 

3. Which type of fencing do you prefer no brace, vertical panel, or double brace panel? 

 

Answer: The double standard panel is preferred.  

 

4. How long is this contract term for? 

 

Answer: To be determined upon award.  

 

5. Is this bid for rental/lease or is this fencing for purchase? 

 

Answer: For purchase.  

 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      



Franklin Lawson           
Director of Procurement 
 

 


